

Fw:

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Jack, Shannon (TBS)" <shannon.jack@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 10 May 2017 15:03:31 -0400
Attachments: Global Adjustment_HBN_v2_BS_20170509np2.docx (25.81 kB)

Shannon. I sent this edited version to Patrick a little while ago. He wants Karen to review. As far as I know, the legislation is being introduced tomorrow, but they could confirm with Energy Comms.

Cindy

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2:17 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject:

Hi Patrick. I made a couple of fairly minor edits. Energy needs to confirm the numbers (maybe they are from the Cab submission - Nadine can you check that?)

Cindy

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.